. Agent Onboarding Steps
a. The agent will login with credentials provided on the email:

From:

Date: June 23, 2021 at 4:12:50 PM EDT

To:¢

Subject: i Agent Contracting Registration
Dear y

We're delighted to inform you that Highmark has authorized the submission of your contract with Evolve to market our Medicare Plans.
If you have any questions, please contact your recruiting agency.

To facilitate your contracting process, please use the URL and login below to provide the information needed to initiate your request:

URL: https://secure-web.cisco.com/1fMSRILUTMF7aUxgZe0OnEus8gMzQl aU—QIEnGYiGIHEuImyCYyr6G2bineGuspNMIAaO4cokKFZhEALIVXNVIUXNtZDOXQVIhATUFEI-
XgY2TiEVR46u2cA3vzpxZ8cR-gn3Y6IrnnsaZPilkmK1yFfVeqDtRtaFzugsyxl CkgeUIPN455awldgpal GG1-dRvuD oTILfO-

LSDbTKARIWXib83qa455Xa0ltfDZBSjSyyL FponcYWAfPmLuu8I3MyA2Ho 8LwS0zvWRW WHIIAIRSRAEKZABZWabNBBSrYbGw2ma65qz0owlmY65wiiPNuTgl 7utdSIyoEf|
3A%2F%2Fhmicmsb.med-adv360.com%2Flogin.htm

Login email address:

Password: B83287C8C575

If you are unable to access the registration website or have any questions regarding the process, please contact your recruiting agency, e-mail
or call us at

Thank you,
Agent Contracting Department

c

They will then click start on the onboarding case assigned to them:

c. Agent will complete the Contact Info Page:



i. First Name
ii. Last Name
iii. Social Security Number
iv. National Producer Number
v. Date of Birth
vi. Telephone Number
vii. Address1
viii. Address 2

ix. City
x. State
xi. Zip Code

xii. Select: Continue
d. Agent will complete the Background Questions
e. Agent will validate their insurance license is valid
f. E&O Submission:
i. Select Upload E&O:

Onboarding

DOCUMENTS

Please ensure you upload at least 1 file per each required type,

Required documents:
. E8O

All other documents shown, if any, are optional uploads
TO UPLOAD A SPECIFIC FILE TYPE, CLICK ON THE CORRESPONDING BOX

Uploaded Documents

No documents loaded

Add Document(s)

UPLOAD

ii. Complete the information regarding your Errors and Omissions coverage and
upload a copy (preferably PDF) of your E&O:

(%]




Upload Document

Type

E&O

Carrier Name*
Start Date™

End Date*
Coverage Amount

Description

File*

BROWSE

UPLOAD

iii. Once successful, the box will show up as green and will look like this. (Be sure to
scroll down to the Continue button to move on.)



Onboarding

DOCUMENTS

Required documents
« E&O

All other documents shown, if any. are optisnal uploads,
TO UPLOAD A SPECIFIC FILE TYPE, CLICK ON THE CORRESPONDING BOX

Uploaded Documents

File Name File Type Description Delete

m
&
=]

Add Document(s)

UPLOAD

CONTINUE

g. Agent will complete the 2022 Highmark Medicare Training (does not apply to Medigap
only agents.)

h. Agent will complete the Highmark Producer Appointment Agreement
i. You will need to scroll down through both the contract and the page:

Onboarding

suBMIT

Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required

Submit Onboarding

= Individual_Producer_Appointment_Document.pdf 1 - oax  + a0 9

3
e ]

WHEREAS, Producer has been issted a Producer License by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Insurance Department (“Department”); and

r more of the Highmark Companies to appoint himvher as a

3. The Highmark Compani hereby appoint Producer to ac

cach of their representatives in
the sale and service of products that each company shall spec

iy from time o time. -

ii. Agent will have to check that they have read and agree to the terms and
conditions of the contract.

iii. Agent will have to use their mouse (by holding down the left button) and sign in
the box.

iv. Agent will click Submit
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ONBOARDING suBMIT

Date
P
Address *

Please sign your name in the space below.

Toot Re(San

i. Agent will then see Submission Successful:

Submission Successfull

Thank you for submitting your application

Your application has heen sent to Highmark for approval. You will he notified via email once action is taken regarding your

application. If approved, you will receive an email regarding your login details and portal

j.  Highmark Senior Markets will then reach out with any further information needed/the
agent will receive confirmation once their appointment has been approved and finalized
(along with their credentials for the Highmark Senior Markets Producer Portal
(https://medicare.highmark.com/producer/login.))

V. Contacts

a. Email: HIGHMARKSENIORMARKETS@HIGHMARK.COM

b. Phone: (Monday-Friday, 8 AM to 4 PM (EST))
1-800-652-9459, option 1, and then option 2.




